CHILI TOWN BOARD
June 4, 2008
A meeting of the Chili Town Board was held on June 4,2008 at the Chili Town Hall, 3333 Chili
Avenue, Rochester, New York 14624 at 7:00 p.m. The meeting was called to order by
Supervisor David Dunning.
PRESENT:

Councilwoman Ignatowski, Councilman Schulmerich, Councilman
Slattery, Councilwoman Sperr and Supervisor David Dunning.

ALSO PRESENT:

Richard Brongo, Town Clerk; David Lindsay, Commissioner of Public
Works/Highway Superintendent; Dawn Forte, Supervisor's Secretary;
Chris Karelus, Building Department Manager; Dianne O'Meara, Director
of Finance; Richard Stowe, Counsel for the Town; Eric Vail, Insurance
Counselor.

The invocation was given by Richard Brongo.
The Pledge of Allegiance was cited. The fire safety exits were identified for those present.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I would like to welcome back Town Clerk Richard Brongo.
PRESENTATIONS:
1.

Flood Damage Prevention Presentation by Chris Karelus.

CHRIS KARELUS: Good evening. My name is Chris Karelus. One of the resolutions on
the Board's agenda this evening is a resolution to adopt a Local Law to resize the Town's flood
damage prevention portion of our code. Purpose of this resolution is to adopt or revise Local
Law to meet the National Flood Insurance Program's standards and guidelines. It's a regulatory
program that involves development in a flood hazard areas.
Flood hazard areas are defined areas along our Town, waterways that are -- have certain
restrictions due to flood plain elevations, due to storm events, flood waters and the like.
So National Flood Insurance program, what is it? National Flood Insurance program is a
regulatory program established by the Department of Homeland Security Federal Emergency
Management Agency or FEMA.
What does the current NFIP provide Chili? They provide us a three-step process. They
provide us flood insurance under their coverage in FEMA for homes that are located within the
flood hazard areas. Updated flood insurance rate mappings which we use to reference certain
projects that come into Town through Planning, and our development areas, and those indicate
the flood hazard areas that are associated with our Town's waterways. And the updated
procedural and development guidelines which tonight's Local Law is in regard to the flood
damage prevention.
One of these three steps in the process is an updated flood map. The current maps that we
have are approximately 30 years old. So we have been, over the past 30 years, using the same
mapping system, and this current program that has been adopted is going to update a very
antiquated system. Our Town has already received preliminary draft approvals on these flood
plain maps with the understanding of the Town that these maps are a mandate from the federal
government and State government on the Town, and engineering studies, hydraulic analysis and
the like go into these maps to clearly delineate the edges of these no-build and hazard areas of the
Town.
So the old map system had a very antiquated approach. They were actually a little bit
confusing. They were two maps separating out two different types of regulations in these areas.
So what I did is I took one section of Town, just to reference what the new to the old -- old
to new is going be. Union Street and Chili Avenue. This is the old system (indicating). Gray
areas adjacent to Black Creek along this corridor are the flood plain areas. They had two
separate maps. This is the same area of Town, Union Street, Chili Avenue (indicating). The
white area is a high hazard, what they call a flood way area.
Now if you look at the new map system, it's come a long way and it is a drastic
improvement and a great benefit to the Town. This is the current map process that the Town is
gomg to look to adopt. Again, this is one ofthat three-step process we're in. Tonight the
resolution is the regulatory procedural guidelines. The mapping was the second step and the
flood insurance program that both of these will maintain the Town within that program, urn-just a great map system. You have the flood way, which is the white dashed line and then the
blue hue is the flood plain areas.
You will notice that the previous mapping was very rounded, urn, you know, both of them
are scaled. But what they actually did is the extent of survey went into this study was much more
precise. It's going to make the interpretation of boundaries much more easier for Town and the
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plan review and development guidelines, development approvals, just a great benefit to the Town
with the federal and DEC improvements in this project.
And tonight with -- what the Town Board has under resolution is the actual flood damage
prevention regulatory end of this process. NFIP has provided these developmental guidelines
and construction standards for all communities, so this is a standard process they have adopted
nationwide. Urn, this law will restrict development and disturbances in the very high hazard
areas. As I alluded to, those are the flood way areas. And provide some construction standards
for building within the flood plain areas, the blue hue areas that are a little bit further off the
waterways. And it helps us establish administrative enforcement criteria for people that don't
follow the guidelines before the Board this evening ..
And again, just to reiterate, this process is mandatory for all communities. They're
standardizing this process nationwide. I really feel that reviewing the past Town Law and the
current law, that our Town has -- it's not going to be a drastic transition in Town. Our code was
pretty close to the law that is before the Board this evening.
Just a few examples of the technical changes that are brought about in this new flood
damage prevention law, there is prescriptive measures, which actually as people go into
development, they will have to apply. Flood proofing of basements. Standards of practice for
elevations with respect to finished floor in your house as it relates to that 1DO-year flood
elevation.
So that's a brief overview of what the Town Board has before it this evening. What I have
done is there are handouts in the rear that have two websites on it, great websites. It has the
FEMA site, if you would like more information about the FEMA process, the insurance and the
like. There is a smart government website that helps you with insurance questions if you're in
one of these flood hazard areas.
I thank the Board for the time and the Town, and again, I make myself available. I'm one
of the administrators of the flood plain standards in the Town. Anybody from Town or members
of the Board, I am available at any point in time to discuss this at further length.
Thank you.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Thank you very much, Chris (Karelus), for the presentation. I
would also like to say we have a copy of the law. There will be a copy of this law in Town
Clerk's office. You just received that this evening.
To -- on tonight's agenda is a resolution to set a public hearing, so we won't actually be
voting on this law at all tonight. It is just to set a public hearing for our next Town Board
meeting. There is a sense of urgency around this plan, which you will see, so if there is any
questions, either for Mr. Karelus or myself, before we move on.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: I do have a question. Does the mapping that is going
on now to replace the old mapping, if you will, does it redefme flood hazard areas or flood-prone
areas in such a way that residents that did not live in a flood plain before and would need flood
insurance now do, or vice versa?
CHRIS KARELUS: That's an excellent question. There has been some areas of Town,
believe it or not, with the updated studies, them being more precise with survey, the hydraulic
analysis and engineering studies they have done, have actually lowered some of the elevations,
but there has been some instances where they have gone from a moderate to a higher hazard risk.
I do have contact information that people can discuss at further length the insurance
implications. I think mostly I would redirect them back to their insurance providers, but there are
cases that the Town has seen adjustments in the moderation to go from one level to another, yes.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: So is there a way folks will be advised ofthis change
going from the old to the new, or would they have to seek out that information themselves?
CHRIS KARELUS: What we're going to do is as part of our overall development of the
Town's website, we're going to bring this to the website. There will be something involved in the
development end, our blogs to further educate the Town members, but we have had public
information available at the Town Hall. As people come in on projects, a few people have taken
advantage of it, but public information will be made available to the Town also updating them on
what is going on in the Town.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: The reason I ask that question, for those that are
currently paying for flood insurance and don't need it, there is a fairly significant savings they
would be able to appreciate, I believe, in their insurance. And more importantly for the folks that
don't believe they're in a flood plain and now find themselves to be in one, if they don't have
flood insurance and their house is damaged, they don't have coverage.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Denny (Schulmerich), if! may, last night at the
Drainage Committee meeting, there was a question from a Committee member who just heard
from their home insurance agency they are now going to have to have flood insurance, and it
must be -- I told her it is probably because of this new map that just came out. I -- I will have to
give her a call to contact you then because she was curious why this all of a sudden came on.
CHRIS KARELUS: One of the plans of action I would like to take for the Department is
areas that had never have had an impact, been in what is called A zone for floods hazard area, I
will roll out a notification process. I feel behooved the Town should be doing that.
So what we'll have to wait for, though, are these maps are under a fmal stage. We can't
change them. The Building Department, we have done the engineering review to bring them to a
point where it is finally adopted now, but they will actually be effective August 28th of this year.
After the effective date, we'll roll out the notification. Until that point, we're kind of in a
somewhat way gray area of that mapping process.
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COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: How would her home insurance already have taken
the steps to request that then?
CHRIS KARELUS: It's -- they're way ahead of the -- ahead of the normal pace of play
here. I think Eric (Vail) can attest to it. They're probably more in tune every day-to-day with
FEMA and with respect to these things than the Town is. We're following kind of normal
protocol of adoption and acceptance right now. We do plan a public roll-out of notification.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: Thank you.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: I just have a quick question. The answer may be in the
information we just got tonight, but who is creating the maps and providing it for us? Is this
done by State?
CHRIS KARELUS: Local engineering consultant Dewberry actually did the engineering
for the project. The DEC is our State rep, so they administer the project with us. Each individual
Department of State administrates it through them. But this all starts from the federal level, so it
is administered to us through the State DEC, but it is a federal standard.
At this point, a Public Forum was conducted to allow public speakers to address the Town Board.
Seven speakers addressed the Town Board on various subjects, and the Public Forum concluded
at 8:25 p.m.
TOWN BOARD LIAISON REPORTS:
Conservation Board Report by Virginia Ignatowski:
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: A resident contacted the Conservation Board about
dead trees on Lexington, in the grassy median. A Conservation Board member did a site visit
and found that seven trees have perished, and the Board expressed the desire to have the trees
replaced. I don't know if that is something -- Dave (Lindsay), were they in touch with you on
that -DAVID LINDSAY: I have been speaking with Pat Tindale. We're in the process of
setting up the meetings so we can go out there and inspect the trees and see what quantities need
to be replaced and what we're going to replace them with.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: The Board reviewed the Planning Board agenda.
Licensed landscaping architect plans were not submitted with the Microte1 proposal, so
they were not able to comment on the proposed landscaping for that project. They look forward
to seeing the landscaping plans for the Wegmans proposal.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: Can I ask a question? Regarding trees that reside in
medians that are owned by the Town, urn, when would that occur when we plant new ones? Do
we take the initiative to go out and water them, or do we count on nature to do that?
DAVID LINDSAY: Urn, I would think that within the first few months we'll take the
initiative to go out and water them and see that they're established fairly well.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: Chris Yackett has a tank on a water truck.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: The reason I was asking, I noticed all of the work that
has gone on Ridge Road in terms of rebuilding Ridge and they done a great job of treeing the
thing up and down, and once a month, you see a water truck come through and water them, but
the great percentage of the trees are dying. It is interesting to me we go through the trouble of
trying to create that situation but are not able to sustain them. I was just wondering about that.
So thank you.
Drainage Committee Report by Virginia Ignatowski:
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Drainage met last night. A resident came before
the Committee to present to them his problem on his property. Committee members will be
doing a site visit there and will have a conversation with Dave Lindsay regarding their findings.
I think he has already spoken with you. He is on King Road. Mr. Sauer?
DAVID LINDSAY: Yes, I think so.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: So Committee members are going to go out to take
a look at it and then have a conversation on that.
Most of the drainage work completed over the past month has been maintenance in nature.
The Committee also reviewed the Planning Board agenda.
Planning Board Report by Dennis Schulmerich:
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: Planning has not met since our last meeting.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Zoning.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: Has not met since our last meeting.
Architectural Advisory Committee Report by David Dunning:
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Has not met. They will be meeting the 12th.
Library Board Report by Michael Slattery:
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Library, yes, they have met. The annual report for the
library has come out. If people haven't seen it, they're at the library. They are available. Urn,
there was also the Friends of the Library put together a golftournament which was the first -- this
was the first time that the Friends had a golf tournament and tried to raise funds for the library, so
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it was very successful. They -- they were able to donate $700 to the Friends Club. The weather,
it was a decent day.
Actually I played in it, and it was -- you had people from all over the area, not just from the
Town of Chili participating, so it was -- it was a good time.
And also, the one final comment, the summer reading program is going to be kicking off
June 30th, so if anybody would like to join, your children and so forth, so I would encourage
them to do so. They're trying to increase those numbers every year, which they're able to do.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Maybe they'll consider a 5K next time.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Are you going to participate?
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: I was going to ask if that is how you burnt your
ears, out on the golf course.
Historic Preservation Board Report by Mali Sperr
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: They aven't met since our last Town Board meeting.
Traffic Safety Report by Mary Sperr:
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: And Traffic and Safety meets tomorrow night.
Parks and Recreation Report by David Dunning:
Plumbing Board Report by David Dunning:
Town Center Development Ad Hoc Committee Report by David Dunning:
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Parks and Recreation has not met, nor has the Plumbing
Board and we do not have an Ad Hoc Committee at this point in time.
MATTERS OF THE SUPERVISOR:

1.

Computer and Electronics Recycling Event, Saturday, June 7, 2008

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: We have computer -- a computer and electronic recycling
event taking place on Saturday, June 7th. Any old electronics, computers, monitors. They will
take televisions. However, there is a surcharge for a television to be brought in. That will take
place over in the Highway Department. It's really a great opportunity to get some things recycled
that might be hanging around.
This is not only just for the residents. This is for business owners. So if a business wants
to get rid of their old computer equipment and such, they can also do this free of charges and the
components will be recycled.
2.

Update DeVelder Property.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I just wanted to give a brief update on the DeVelder property.
The $15,068 -- I believe it was 68 or 63, am I right? This was recouped by the Town of Chili,
and it was -- that is the total cost of the demolition of the property and the clean-up after the
demolition. That is irrespective of any taxes that may have been due on the property. That will
be a separate issue, I believe, administered through the County, but the Town of Chili did recoup
all of its expenses this past year through the -- I don't know the proper term, the tax liens, if you
will, to get our money back. So we did get that.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: This was just to give the public that aren't aware of the
situation.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Yes. So -- so the public would know what happened over
there, what happened with our tax dollars, the Town of Chili spent money to clean this property
up, and the public should know that the Town of Chili did recoup their money and get it back.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Was that land sold then?
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: That land, as I understand it, is still the property ofthe bank.
And as I understand it, the bank is maintaining the property at this point.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: How could you recover money? I thought that
usually happens when it sells.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Tax lien. They put a tax lien on it, so apparently somebody,
the bank, paid the money, or whomever. They paid it and we got our money.
RICHARD STOWE: We don't care who paid it.
(Laughter.)
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I was going to say that, but it didn't sound good.
RICHARD STOWE: It's okay. I will say it.
(Laughter.)
3.

Extrication Team Fire Department Competition June 25, 26, 27, 28, 2008.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: And also, I would just like to announce that the Extrication
Team from the Fire Department will have a competition on June 25th, 6th, 7th and 8th, an event
that I understand is worldwide. We have teams from Canada.
Pat (Quinn), would you mind sharing with us a little bit about this event, if you don't mind,
Pat (Quinn).
MR. QUINN: My name is Pat Quinn, 26 Talos Way, Chief of the Chili Fire Department.
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Urn, in 2004 and 2006, we hosted the Regional Extrication Competition, which is virtually
Pennsylvania, New York, Connecticut, New Jersey area.
In 2008, we were awarded the National Extrication Competition, which teams will be
coming from all over the country, including Canada. We did have a team from England and
Mexico, which backed out due to budgetary reasons with the travel. All of our events will be
held up behind Company Number 1, in the center. We'll have 30 teams competing. There will
probably -- magazine, newspaper, news coverage. The last one we were at, CNN sent a crew. I
don't know if they'll be here or not. Hopefully good exposure for the Town. Extrication Team
and Committee has been working on this for nearly two years and it is coming to life in a few
weeks.
This event is open to the public. On Thursday, the 26th, Friday the 27th and the 28th, there
is no charge. And basically what it is, is it's teams from across the country who have placed first
place in their State or their region, and they a Jaws of Life competition. And basically what is set
up is a simulated accident, and the teams have 20 minutes to access their patient and safely
remove the patient. It is some of the best non-emergency training that these crews can have with
the situations that are set up.
I guess if you have any questions, I will be happy to answer them.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Actually, I do. Just -- I think people under-appreciate the
Chili Fire Department, the professionalism that comes with the men and women that serve, and
the number of volunteer hours that you dedicate to this community. I just like to say thank you,
and if you can bring it back to them. I know the whole Board, we're honored that you do what
you do. And the amount of hours that you put in.
Recently, there was a serious accident Union Street, south of Chili Avenue, and the number
of volunteers and the situation you had to deal with with a baby involved with that, I just want to
say thank you. You guys did a fabulous job.
MR. QUINN: Thank you for your comments, and I will bring that back to the members.
Just a note on the volunteerism. Chili is one of the few departments left of its size that is still
100 percent volunteer, which helps the property and the property taxes.
Chief Harper from Clifton is here, obviously for further business, but both Clifton and
Chili are proud to serve this community.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: And Clifton was involved with that, I believe, as well?
Did they respond to that accident at all?
MR. QUINN: That I'm not sure.
PENDING MATTERS:
1.

Chili Center Development Ad Hoc Committee.

SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I think we talked about that. I don't know if there is any more
discussion to have about that.
The 5/7/08 Town Board meeting minutes were approved as modified.
REPORTS SUBMITTED:
Library Board Minutes - 4/22/08
Zoning Board Minutes - 4/22/08
CORRESPONDENCE:
1.
Mr. Brongo has received formal notification from Julie Wallace, DBA The Village Pub,
3240 Chili Avenue, Rochester, New York 14624 that she has made application for a
Liquor License with the State Liquor Authority.
Pending Outstanding Resolutions:
TOWN BOARD DISCUSSION RELATING TO THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: I did get some information today that I will share with the
Town Board after I get it put together. At this point in time, no, there is no additional progress.
Mr. Karelus has been out for a couple days this week. I need to get to -- he is unaware of the
information I got today and we need to talk about how we'll move forward. So I will share that
with -- with the Board as we get it all put together and get a path forward.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: Thank you.

RESOLUTION #133 RE: Set Public Hearing to consider adoption of Local Law #2 of
2008 for the adoption of updated Code of the Town of Chili
OFFERED BY: Supervisor Dunning SECONDED BY: Councilman Slattery
BE IT RESOLVED that a Public Hearing be set for April 2, 2008 at 7:00 PM to consider the
adoption of Local Law #2 of2008 to adopt the updated Code of the Town of Chili and;
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BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby declares itself lead agency for the
SEQR review process and directs the Town Clerk to send notification of such designation to all
affected agencies.
HELD
OLD BUSINESS:

RESOLUTION #201 RE: ORDER ESTABLISHING THE EXTENSION CHILI
CONSOLIDATED DRAINAGE DISTRICT TO SERVE THE PROPERTY LOCATED
AT 42 EVERETT DRIVE, ROCHESTER, NY 14624 TAX MAP NUMBER 133.15-2-40, IN
THE TOWN OF CHILI, COUNTY OF MONROE AND STATE OF NEW YORK
OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski

SECONDED BY: Councilman Slattery

WHEREAS, at a regular meeting of this Town Board held on April 2, 2008, Resolution # 157
was adopted approving an extension of the Chili Consolidated Drainage District serve the
property located 42 Everett Drive, Rochester, NY 14624 tax map number 133.15-2-40; and
WHEREAS, the Town Board's determination that it is in the public interest to assess all
expenses of the Chili Consolidated Drainage District, including this extension and all extensions
heretofore or hereafter established, as a charge against the entire area of the district, as extended,
was subject to a permissive referendum pursuant to Sec. 206a of the Town Law; and
WHEREAS, a notice of resolution subject to a permissive referendum containing an abstract of
the Town Board's determination was published and posted as required by law; and
WHEREAS, no petition requesting a referendum has been filed;
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED, that the Chili Consolidated Drainage District is
hereby extended, as of this date, to include an area wholly located within the Town of Chili,
County of Monroe and State of New York, pursuant to the terms contained in the Town Board
Resolution # 157, dated April 2, 2008; and said area to be included in said extension is more
particularly described in Schedule A which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference, and it is further
ORDERED, that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to certify a copy of this Order and forthwith
cause said copy to be recorded in the Office of the Monroe County Clerk in which County the
Town of Chili is situated and to forward a certified copy of the same (in duplicate) to the New
York State Department of Audit and Control.
Upon a call of the Roll of the Members of the Town Board of the Town of Chili:
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

RESOLUTION #202 RE: ORDER ESTABLISHING THE EXTENSION CHILI
CONSOLIDATED DRAINAGE DISTRICT TO SERVE THE PROPERTY LOCATED
AT 1125 WEST SIDE DRIVE, ROCHESTER, NY 14624 TAX MAP NUMBER 133.15-1-3,
IN THE TOWN OF CHILI, COUNTY OF MONROE AND STATE OF NEW YORK
OFFERED BY: Councilman Slattery

SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski

WHEREAS, at a regular meeting of this Town Board held on April 16, 2008, Resolution # 170
was adopted approving an extension of the Chili Consolidated Drainage District serve the
~jerty located at 1125 West Side Drive, Rochester, NY 14624 tax map number 133.15-1-3;
WHEREAS, the Town Board's determination that it is in the public interest to assess all
expenses of the Chili Consolidated Drainage District, including this extension and all extensions
heretofore or hereafter established, as a charge against the entire area of the district, as extended,
was subject to a permissive referendum pursuant to Sec. 206a of the Town Law; and
WHEREAS, a notice of resolution subject to a permissive referendum containing an abstract of
the Town Board's determination was published and posted as required by law; and
WHEREAS, no petition requesting a referendum has been filed;
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED, that the Chili Consolidated Drainage District is
hereby extended, as of this date, to include an area wholly located within the Town of Chili,
County of Monroe and State of New York, pursuant to the terms contained in the Town Board
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Resolution # 170, dated April 16, 2008; and said area to be included in said extension is more
particularly described in Schedule A which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference, and it is further
ORDERED, that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to certify a copy ofthis Order and forthwith
cause said copy to be recorded in the Office of the Monroe County Clerk in which County the
Town of Chili is situated and to forward a certified copy of the same (in duplicate) to the New
York State Department of Audit and Control.
Upon a call of the Roll of the Members of the Town Board of the Town of Chili:
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED
RESOLUTION #203 RE: ORDER ESTABLISIllNG THE EXTENSION CIDLI
CONSOLIDATED DRAINAGE DISTRICT TO SERVE THE PROPERTY LOCATED
AT 2968 CIDLI AVENUE, ROCHESTER, NY 14624 TAX MAP NUMBER 133.19-3-11.2,
IN THE TOWN OF CHILI, COUNTY OF MONROE AND STATE OF NEW YORK
OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski

SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Sperr

WHEREAS, at a regular meeting of this Town Board held on April 2, 2008, Resolution # 158
was adopted approving an extension of the Chili Consolidated Drainage District serve the
property located at 2968 Chili Ave, Rochester, NY 14624 tax map number 133.19-3-11.2; and
WHEREAS, the Town Board's determination that it is in the public interest to assess all
expenses of the Chili Consolidated Drainage District, including this extension and all extensions
heretofore or hereafter established, as a charge against the entire area of the district, as extended,
was subject to a permissive referendum pursuant to Sec. 206a of the Town Law; and
WHEREAS, a notice of resolution subject to a permissive referendum containing an abstract of
the Town Board's determination was published and posted as required by law; and
WHEREAS, no petition requesting a referendum has been filed;
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED, that the Chili Consolidated Drainage District is
hereby extended, as of this date, to include an area wholly located within the Town of Chili,
County of Monroe and State of New York, pursuant to the terms contained in the Town Board
Resolution # 158, dated April 2, 2008; and said area to be included in said extension is more
particularly described in Schedule A which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference, and it is further
ORDERED, that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to certify a copy of this Order and forthwith
cause said copy to be recorded in the Office of the Monroe County Clerk in which County the
Town of Chili is situated and to forward a certified copy of the same (in duplicate) to the New
York State Department of Audit and Control.
Upon a call of the Roll of the Members of the Town Board of the Town of Chili:
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED
TOWN BOARD DISCUSSION RELATING TO THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: There was an additional question about the funds on this,
Dianne (O'Meara), as far as the appraisal. Mrs. Borgus had a question.
DIANNE O'MEARA: First of all, this is for insurance purposes. Yes. The last, um -- I
want to say full on-site appraisal was done in 2000, but there have been updates every year since
then, and I felt that with the new parks that have been developed and, um, the types of additions
that have gone on with the Town properties, that we certainly need to go back and have an
on-site inspection again. But this is for insurance valuations. This is nothing to do with
appraisals on the Town's fixed asset logs. Fixed assets come in at cost and they stay at cost and
depreciate at cost. They don't change based on year-to-year valuations.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Okay, thank you.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Is there a recommendation from the State regarding how
often this should be done?
DIANNE O'MEARA: None that I'm aware of, no. If -- it was originally suggested by
Mr. Vail, and that's why we did it in 2000. And the annual updates have occurred since then.
Maybe you would like to have Mr. Vail speak on it, but -- I don't know of any State mandate.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Okay. Thank you.
DIANNE O'MEARA: It is business practice.
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RESOLUTION #204

RE: Industrial Appraisal Company
SECONDED BY: Councilman Slattery

OFFERED BY: Councilman Schulmerich

WHEREAS, an on-site inspection and appraisal of buildings and permanent fixtures was last
conducted in 2000; and
WHEREAS, a current appraisal needs to be conducted for insurance valuation purposes; and
WHEREAS, seven companies were solicited for quotations, but only one responded as having
the ability to perform this service;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, Supervisor Dunning is authorized to enter into a
contract with Industrial Appraisal Company to conduct an on-site inspection and appraisal of
buildings and permanent fixtures for insurance valuation purposes at a cost of $2,560.00, plus an
annual revaluation at a cost of$225.00 each year for a three (3) year period commencing the first
anniversary of the on-site inspection; to be paid from A191O.4.
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED
TOWN BOARD DISCUSSION RELATING TO THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:L
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: I would just like to thank also former Councilman
Don Faso. He was obviously the person that got this for us, in addition to the company.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: This is great here. This is -- not only is this a nice piece of
equipment for our Building Department to use, making copies of -- the large format copies, but
actually gives us down the road, if we want to upgrade a piece of equipment, we can use this for
some trade-in value. So this is a great donation to the Town and we really appreciate getting this.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Can I just ask, how old is this piece of equipment?
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: It's probably about ten years, maybe a little more than ten
years old.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Serviceable?
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Yes.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Parts?
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Actually, it's a Xerox, so it is a local company. Parts, I don't
know if we fully investigated parts and that part of it is -- parts replacement, so that I couldn't
answer right now. If you would like an answer -COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: That's fme. That's fine. Just as long as it can be serviced
and there are companies out there that provide that.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: My understanding, it was an extra. They didn't need it any
more. They had kept it in the back. Nice to have.
RESOLUTION #205

RE: Accept Large Format Copier Donation

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski

SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Sperr

WHEREAS, a large format scanner/copier would be of use by the Building Department,
Highway DepartmentlDPW, Planning Board, and Zoning Board of Appeals; and
WHEREAS, a large format copier would allow the Town to better serve the public with the
capability of making large-format copies; and
WHEREAS, the Director of MIS has been pursuing such equipment but has found the cost of
such equipment to be prohibitive; and
WHEREAS, past Councilman Donald Faso has made the Director of MIS aware ofthe
possibility to receive a donation of a large format copier from BME Consulting Engineers;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Supervisor Dunning is hereby authorized to
accept the donation of a used Xerox 3030 Large Format Copier from BME Consulting
Engmeers. The estimated value of said machine is $3,000.
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED
RESOLUTION #206

RE: Senior Center Trust and Agency Account

OFFERED BY: Councilman Slattery

SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Sperr

WHEREAS, The Senior Center Trust and Agency Account was established in the year 2000 to
hold proceeds from fundraising activities to benefit the Chili Senior Center.
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WHEREAS, Mary Anne Sears, Director of Programs for the Aging, and the Voices and Visions
Committee, a volunteer group of senior citizens, wish to purchase from this account non
perishable food items to be sold at the Chili Farmers Market. Proceeds from these sales will be
deposited back into this account. Amount requested will not exceed $300;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that said trust and agency funds be appropriated
for said purpose and Mary Anne Sears, Director of Program for the Aging, is authorized to
acquire said items on behalf of the Town.
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED
TOWN BOARD DISCUSSION RELATING TO THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: There was a question about why no cost.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Insurance and cost.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: The cost, the reason why someone wouldn't charge to do this
is because I believe they charge ticket price; is that correct, Mr. Curley?
MR. CURLEY: Actually, they will be charging a per bracelet sale. $5 per bracelet.
People get unlimited use of these rides. Sorry about that. The reason there is no cost associated
with it -- generally when we do a resolution for a band, we include that in the dollar amount in
the resolution. With this, we're not paying this company to come in. Rather they're coming in,
and very similar to when the carnival company used to come into the Town of Chili, we would
get a percentage back. So this company will be selling bracelets, unlimited bouncing, use of the
ride for $5 per person. We get a J?ercentage ofthat back so there is no cost to the Town. The
Town residents will pay a very mmimal price.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Actually, I have some questions.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: Insurance.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: That was the other one.
It looked like Mike (Curley) had something else to say.
Did you have anything else for -- Mike (Curley)?
Mr. Curley, did you have more to say?
MICHAEL CURLEY: I was segueing into the insurance, but...
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Go ahead.
MR. CURLEY: One of the requirements we have with this company, very similar to most
of the companies we deal with is we're listed as an additional insured on that company's policy.
And at this point, I would defer to Eric (Vail) to have him answer all of the legal questions, or
actually that would be Rich (Stowe), but the insurance questions in terms of liability and things
like that.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Not for nothing, I think this is the first time I have seen the
microphone in front of Mr. Vail.
ERIC VAIL: I've been waiting. I have discussed this with Mike (Curley). He is very good
about sending over any documents, insurance things for me to review. I did review the one that
came from this company, and I did approve it based on one recommendation, and Mike (Slattery)
has taken it upon himself to get the recommendation fulfilled by the vendor, so the insurance
does default back to the vendor providing a copy on behalf of the Town.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: I went on their website just to see what they would have,
what they would have to offer. Is this the company that is out of Pittsford, I believe it is?
MR. CURLEY: Yes, it is.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: What rides would they -- or which inflatables would they
be bringing in?
MICHAEL CURLEY: I don't have that in front of me, but off the top of my head, they're
doing one of the giant slides, which I believe the age group is from children all of the way to
adults. They are going to be doing a bungee run, which is children through adults. Urn, there is
a -- an obstacle course, I believe is one of the other ones. And I apologize. I can't think of the
fourth.
I don't have the contract in front of me. But that does specify the four that they will be
bringing to the event.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: They're bringing four?
MR. CURLEY: That's correct.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: It is unlimited, $5 unlimited I believe you stated?
MICHAEL CURLEY: That's correct.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: What are their hours of operation they will be here?
MR. CURLEY: 6 to 9, and then they -- they said that generally they get here earlier, so as
soon as they're ready to go, it could be 5:00, 5:15, 5:30, but generally we're holding off until after
the parade, 6 o'clock to 9. They said if things are going good and people are there, they will
extend a couple -- if there are lines, they won't say 9 o'clock, time to go.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: The occasion for this?
MR. CURLEY: It's going to be in front of the Senior Center where we had the food court
last year. There they be set up in that area, and the food will be along Chili Avenue.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: And they will be operating these inflatables themselves, no
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Town staff?
MR. CURLEY: That's correct.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Then they will also be handling the money for the tickets,
so -MR. CURLEY: That's correct.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Actually, I went on the website. They have a number of
different things that they do offer, so -- was -- were we limited to four, or was that what-MR. CURLEY: Well, they -- being this is the first year, they didn't want to make it a giant
investment into the festival. When they have done the East End Fest and some of the giant
festivals in the City, they do bring more, and they -- the conversation I had with Will, the
President of that company, is if all goes well this year, then next year we can expand upon it.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: One thing I noticed on the website, it did talk about the
inflatability they have, the number of participants per hour, the number of participants at one
time. So I guess I would be -- I would have to look at that information and just say how many
people can we get through there. You know, the Chil-E Fest and the crowds that we get and the
age groups that are appropriate. You talked about the obstacle course and so forth. You can
have adults going through, and I believe their basic maximum was somebody that was 6 foot, 4.
So adults can, you know, go on these, as well.
MR. CURLEY: Yes. And the nice thing about the obstacle course, it is continual. Soon
as someone is out the end, the next people go through. So it not unlimited in terms of the amount
of turnover, but it does a good amount of turnover, as long as people are moving through at a
good pace.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Thank you. That is all I had.

RESOLUTION #207

RE: Chil-E Fest Inflatable Rides

OFFERED BY: Councilman Schulmerich

SECONDED BY: Councilman Slattery

BE IT RESOLVED that Supervisor Dunning is hereby authorized to sign a contract with Blue
Apple Productions to provide Inflatable Rides for the 2008 Chil-E Festival at no cost to the Town
of Chili.
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED
TOWN BOARD DISCUSSION RELATING TO THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:L
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Gentlemen, Chiefs, plural, thank you for your patience in
waiting for this.
Could you give us a brief overview what might take place over there?
MR. HARPER: Tom Harper, Stottle Road, Chief of Clifton. Basically it will take a
process going through the Health Department for the burn permit, so we'll be applying for that if
this passes. Um, after this, we'll start training on it, no damage to the outside. If there is, we'll
board it up for safety reasons.
We have talked to Mr. Curley. Fencing will be going around this building before, you
know, so there is no, I guess, kids coming around and stuff. We want to keep them safe.
We do ventilation training in it, rescue training. The Chili Fire Department and Clifton.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: How many days of operation, how many days of training
do you anticipate?
MR. HARPER: I would say as many as possible. You don't get a lot of opportunities like
this. Typically we meet on Monday nights, so we're looking at probably three Monday nights,
and hopefully some Saturdays and a couple days throughout the week.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Regarding the permit from the Health Department, how
long does that generally take to get their approval?
MR. HARPER: Talking with Pat (Quinn), and he can back me up on this, is it about a
month?
MR. QUINN: Roughly, yes.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: That would give you the opportunity for four, possibly five
Mondays of training, as well?
MR. HARPER: Correct. It is a great opportunity both for the Chili Fire Department and
Clifton. You don't get a lot of opportunities to actually -- there will be no live burning in there as
far as putting our people in there. It is a liability we don't want to take. There has been some
problems in the past. Not with us, but there is a whole process to do that and we're not going to
get into that.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: I'm sure our insurance is involved with this, as well.
One final question I would have is in regards to the structure, and then you're actually
going to be doing a live burn at the end for the structure?
MR. HARPER: Yes.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: That would leave the basement. What takes place with the
basement once that is completed?
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: We're working with McCord. Mr. Curley, myself, Dave
Lindsay, we're working with that. It will most likely get filled.
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COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: A couple of questions. The -- during the time frame
when the controlled burn and training is going on, are we shutting down the disk golf course, or
will there still be access to it?
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: We have made it very clear that that park, that property, if
you will, will be completely closed off to the public. But while there will probably be some
people who want to view the flames and watch this happen, um, getting into the park portion
Itself will be restricted.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: Second question is for the age of the house, um, it is
conceivable that the siding has asbestos and has there been any check on it?
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: Or the roof.
MR. HARPER: That is actually part -- as far as I understand it, the Health Department
comes in and they will inspect that.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: Okay. Thank you.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Thank you very much.

RESOLUTION #208
OFFERED BY: Councilman Slattery

RE: Training Burn at Baker Park
SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Sperr

WHEREAS, the Town of Chili has determined that the house, barn and pole barn at Baker Park,
400 Chili Scottsville Road, parcel #158.04-1-14, need to be removed for future park
improvements, and
WHEREAS, the Town of Chili, Clifton Fire Department and Chili Fire Department find it
mutually beneficial to conduct a training bum, and
WHEREAS, the Clifton Fire Department and Chili Fire Department will provide the Town of
Chili with proof of all necessary msurance coverage and obtain the necessary permits,
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Supervisor Dunning be authorized to execute
all necessary paperwork authorizing and relating to the Baker Park training bum.
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED
TOWN BOARD DISCUSSION RELATING TO THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Maybe Mr. Curley can help with these, as well. Looking
at -- is this the full list of all of the summer playground staff that you will have this year?
MR. CURLEY: Yes, it is.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Looking at the numbers that we usually have compared to
this, the enrollment has reduced or are you reducing the number of staff members?
MR. CURLEY: Well, to clarify, we had late notice with permission from the schools, so I
anticipate our numbers will be down slightly this year. We had to wait for permission from both
Churchville-Chili and Gates-Chili to use their facilities, so in the meantime, I'm sure some
parents have had to seek alternative care for the summer before because we weren't sure if we
would have those facilities available. We found them.
We did registration a couple evenings ago. Our indoor camp is just where it should be, but
our outdoor camp, the numbers are slightly down, but they will pick up. That is one part of the
question.
The second part, I have reduced the staff slightly because over the past three or four years,
we have been over-staffed with the numbers based on registration and things like that.
And fortunately, we had some of our staff from previous years have moved on to take
full-time jobs and have not come back. So I haven't been in the predicament of telling people
who wanted a job, they couldn't come back. I have been very fortunate with that. All these are
returning staff so we're lucky to have qualified staff coming back.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: You mentioned the late approval from the school districts.
Did you get an explanation? Was -- did we submit something early that-MR. CURLEY: Both Churchville-Chili and Gates-Chili had construction projects planned
for this year. Generally we utilize Chestnut Ridge Elementary School. They're going to be
removing the roof this year, so we had no access to that. So I was working with them to find
alternative facilities.
Gates-Chili, they're having their large Phase 9 project where all of the elementary schools
are slated for construction. Again, asbestos, tile removal. So we were just waiting in the wings.
We put our paperwork in, I think it was November, January. And -- somewhere in that
area. And we just had to wait for their fmal approval. What held them up so long is the
contractor couldn't give them a construction schedule, so it got to the point where luckily
Gates-Chili just said, "Go ahead with your camp. We'll work around you this year."
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: So you're able to utilize the Paul Road?
MR. CURLEY: Paul Road, outdoor Brasser, as well, and we'll be utilizing Davis Park.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: That was going to be my next question.
You had a couple locations specified, but there was other areas that aren't. What are the

CHILI TOWN BOARD MEETING - June 4, 200S - Page 12
other areas we're going to be holding the camps?
MR. CURLEY: Paul Road again for the indoor camp. Brasser Elementary School and
Davis Park will be our outdoor camps.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Anything at Memorial Park?
MR. CURLEY: No. We had not had Memorial in about four years, I believe it is. That
was cut four years ago based on attendance. We had an average of 10, 12 children a day. And it
just unfortunately wasn't advantageous for us to have it there based on the budget.
And given the proximity to Davis Park being two, three miles up a road, many ofthe
participants that did need it shifted to Davis Park or utilized Chestnut Ridge.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: I see with -- the seasonal tennis instructors will be utilized
in Memorial Park or the Davis Park tennis?
MR. CURLEY: They use Davis for the mornings, toddlers, beginners and intermediate.
And later in the afternoon, depending on enrollment, for the high school, that is when they move
down there and utilize those courts.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: And then we also have Hubbard Park, as well.
MICHAEL CURLEY: That's correct.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: The cost of the program, is that increasing this year?
MR. CURLEY: No. We held the line on the price for a couple years now. Obviously with
the price of transportation, that's something we're aware of. I just talked with Frank Norrone
(phonetic) today at Churchville-Chili. He has yet to give us the increase for the bussing this year.
But what I have done the last couple of years, is I have been adding transportation costs
onto the top of the field trips, so that -- therefore, the participants do cover some of the cost of the
transportation.
And we have eliminated -- instead of doing four field trips a week, which we used to do in
years past, we have limited it down to one field trip.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: You may have stated this, but going back to the
employees, are these all Chili residents?
MICHAEL CURLEY: Yes, they are.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Thank you.

RESOLUTION #209

RE: Parks & Recreation

OFFERED BY: Councilman Schulmerich SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski
BE IT RESOLVED that per recommendation of Michael Curley, Parks and Recreation Director,
the following people be hired for summer employment.
Playground Director ($13.25/hour)
Guy Puglia
Assistant Playground Director ($12.50/hour)
Kim Klein
Paul Road Summer Camp Director ($1O.OO/hour)
Jennifer Walker
Paul Road Summer Camp Counselors ($7.50/hour)
Amanda Dressler
Jenny Kittle
Kaelyn Schaefer
Chris Amico
Scott Vos
Brennan Dooling
Samantha Gorino
Seasonal Playground Leaders ($S.OO/hour)
Ryan Dooling
Kaitlyn Collins
Seasonal Playground Counselors ($7. 15/hour)
Nicole Cimino
Kevin Swain
Joseph Bauer
Deborah Borden
Seasonal Tennis Instructors ($7.15/hour)
Bill Davis
Robert Hastings
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED
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TOWN BOARD DISCUSSION RELATING TO THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Earlier was this stated this was to set the public hearing?
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Yes.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Because -- should that be included in the title, or no?
RICHARD STOWE: It's to consider the adoption. It's part of the process. The first
whereas establishes the fact that we're lead agency. The second schedules the public hearing.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Okay.
RICHARD STOWE: This is not to adopt the Local Law. It's to consider it and start the
adoption process by scheduling the public hearing.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Okay.

RESOLUTION #210 RE: To Consider the Adoption of a Local Law #3 for Flood Damage
Prevention, in the Town of Chili, County of Monroe, State of New York
OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Sperr

SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski

WHEREAS, the New York State government by the adoption of the New York State
Constitution, Article IX, Section 2, and Article 36 of the NYS Environmental Conservation Law
established requirements to improve flood damage prevention through the adoption of Local
Laws,
AND, WHEREAS, The Town of Chili has prepared a Local Law to provide for Flood Damage
Prevention with respect to activities within flood prone areas in the Town of Chili;
AND, WHEREAS, the adoption of the above referenced Local Law is an Unlisted Action for
the purposes of the State Environmental Quality Review Act and the regulations promulgated
thereunder ("SEQRA")
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Chili Town Board is hereby designated
"Lead Agency" for the environmental review of this proposed action; and
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Local Law #3 of2008 is hereby introduced, and that a
meeting of the Town Board of the said Town of Chili shall be held at the Chili Town Hall, 3333
Chili Avenue, Town of Chili, New York on the 9th day of July, 2008, at 7:00 p.m. to consider the
said Local Law and to hear all persons interested in the subject thereof and for such other action
on the vote of said Town Board in relation to the said Local Law as may be proper or required by
law; and it is further
ORDERED, that the Town Clerk of the Town of Chili is hereby authorized and directed to
publish a notice of said Public Hearing in the Local Newspaper and post a copy of the same on
the bulletin board in the Office of the Town Clerk, not less than ten (10) days, but not more than
twenty (20) days, prior to the date set for said public hearing.
Upon a call of all the Members of the Town Board of the Town of Chili:
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

RESOLUTION #211

RE: Setting Public Hearing for The Comprehensive Plan
2010 GIS Maps

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski

SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Sperr

WHEREAS, the Town Board has directed the Town Supervisor to enter into a contractual
agreement with the RLB Planning Group for the preparation of 12 GIS color maps to be
reviewed by accepted by the Town Board; to coordinate the mapping of the 12 maps for inserting
in the Comprehensive Plan; and to provide direction to the Town Board for formally amending
the plan document, including County Planning referral and SEQR compliance; and
WHEREAS, the RLB Planning Group has completed the drafting of the 12 GIS color maps and
Town Staff have reviewed said documents for accuracy and have determined them to be
complete for public review and initiating the formal amendment process.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board and RLB Group have
received comments from the Monroe County Department of Planning and Development and the
Town of Chili Planning Board.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board directs the Town Clerk to prepare and
publish a legal notice of a second public hearing under Section 272A of Town Law to be held on
the adoption of these 12 GIS color maps to replace the existing 12 maps contained in the adopted
document entitled Town of Chili Comprehensive Plan - 2010 Update.
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BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board does hereby set a second public hearing
on said action for Wednesday evening, July 9, 2008 commencing at 7:00 p.m., in the Chili Town
Hall, 3333 Chili Avenue, Rochester, New York 14624.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that copies of these maps are to be kept on file in
the Town Clerk's Office for public review and inspection during normal working hours.
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

RESOLUTION #212
OFFERED BY: Councilman Slattery

RE: Transfer to General Fleet Reserve
SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski

WHEREAS, an auction of general equipment was held May 2008; and
WHEREAS, it has been advantageous to transfer the auction proceeds to the General Fleet
Reserve for future use;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, to increase the General Fund budget A2665 (Sales
of Equipment) and A9950.9 (Interfund Transfer) by $6,930.00, and,
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, to transfer $6,930.00 to the General Fleet Reserve.
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

RESOLUTION #213

RE: Transfer to Highway Equipment Reserve

OFFERED BY: Councilman Slattery

SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Sperr

WHEREAS, an auction of highway equipment was held May 2008; and
WHEREAS, it has been advantageous to transfer the auction proceeds to the Highway
Equipment Reserve for future use;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, to increase the Highway Fund budget DA2665
(Sales of Equipment) and DA9950.9 (Interfund Transfer) by $28,215.00, and,
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, to transfer $28,215.00 to the Highway Equipment Reserve.
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED

RESOLUTION #214

RE: May 21, 2008 Abstract

OFFERED BY: Councilwoman Ignatowski

SECONDED BY: Councilman Slattery

BE IT RESOLVED to pay vouchers 2730-2896 totaling $139,165.70 to be paid from the
Distribution Account as presented to the Town Board by Richard Brongo, Town Clerk:
General Fund
$ 62,983.22
Highway Fund
$ 44,911.03
H26 General Fleet Reserve
$ 16,992.50
H44 2007-8 Annual Update Project $ 3,203.66
H45 Baker Park Project
$ 1,273.00
Consolidated Drainage
$
147.23
Special Light Districts
$ 9,655.06
TOTAL
$139,165.70
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Before we open the Public Hearing, Ron Brand is here from
RLB who has worked with EA Maps in coordinating this effort and getting this put together. I
would like to ask Ron Brand to share some of the history of the maps and where we're at and
how we got there.
RON BRAND thank you, Mr. Supervisor, members of Council. Urn, about a year ago, we
started a process of taking the maps that were originally done in 2002 in the Comprehensive Plan
that were done by hand and put them into an electronic format for purposes of clarity and for
purposes of bringing up to date all of the changes that have occurred with new roads and
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developments in the community since the Comprehensive Plan was adopted in 2002.
These maps were prepared by EA Maps, a consulting firm out of Brighton-Henrietta Town
Line Road, and in coordination with Chris Karelus and the Building Department and Kathy Reed
in the Building Department, who spent a considerable amount of time going through a1112 of
these maps. We did not create any new maps. We merely took the information from the existing
maps and put them into an electronic format for the sake of facilitating, updating these maps as
you go into your Comprehensive Plan update later this year and through next year.
Putting the maps in electronic format, we received the latest data that was available from
the Monroe County as of the end of 2007.
That data was used as the base map for each of the 12 maps that were prepared. Those 12
maps are -- have been on file with the Town Building Department, with Town Clerk's Office
now for the past month.
This tonight is the first public hearing that we will hold on this process. This process is
technically an amendment to your adopted Comprehensive Plan. The amendment is changing the
maps that are part of the plan by putting them into the electronic format. Once adopted by the
Town Board, these maps, as I understand, will be placed on the Town website for ease of review
by all Town residents, all interested persons and parts. With that in mind, I will quickly go
through the steps that we have accomplished to date.
We have given notice oftonight's public hearing. We have sent a referral to the Monroe
County Department of Planning along with sets of these maps, which were reviewed by the
various County and State agencies.
We received one report back from Gary Gaskin at the County airport, pointing out that
some of the runways in the City of Rochester have changed since the map was done. We have
asked the County to send us the new information, which they are in the process of doing, and we
will have that information for you to look at in the future.
But at tonight's meeting, I'm just pointing out that that is the only comment that the County
had out of all of the maps and all of the changes that we have put on these maps.
For sake of clarity, we have used the most recent flood plain information that Chris Karelus
talked to you about earlier tonight. We have also used the updates on all of the suspected and
confirmed waste disposal sites that the County Environmental Management Council has. We
also used the information from the County as concerning the Agricultural District boundaries and
the active farm lands from the aerial photos that the State has provided. We have updated the
community facilities and recreation maps, bringing them into compliance with what is out there
today, and we have also identified the changes that have have occurred with the transportation
modes by bringing into play the most recent bus service routes that exist here in Chili.
The drainage management report and maps have been changed to make them easier to read
than the black and white format, and I think that the commitment that you have made to facilitate
this process speaks very highly of the message that you are sending to the community, that Chili
is indeed a place of quality.
These maps will be maintained here in the Building Department. They will be amended
from time to time as changes occur through the formal amendment process that we're going
through tonight. And they are available for reproduction purposes, I believe, at the Town Hall
through Chris (Karelus)'s office.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Ron (Brand), if I could, Supervisor, are they going to be
maintained in Chris (Karelus)'s office or Town Clerk's Office?
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: The official maps will be the Town Clerk's Office.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Will there be copies in the Building Department, as well,
then?
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Yes.
RON BRAND yes. That's the plan.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Thank you. I'm sorry.
RON BRAND as changes occur, Chris (Karelus) will have that data, and when it is time to
bring it back before you, it is a matter of him bringing it to you in the future to get the maps
amended, and with the amended dates on them.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Thank you.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Do you foresee an amendment, because I know
right now I was just made aware there is more land that is going to be put into the Southwest Ag
DIStrict and they're going through the process at this point. We're not going to look at updating
this every month, or as these things change?
RON BRAND no. As a matter of fact, the process you're alluding to is a process that
occurs once every eight years, and that process is part of a 300-day review period. Urn, you -you're entering into a period of time where you're going to be updating your Comprehensive Plan
and hope to have that completed by the end of 2009. That period of time will allow updates to
these maps to occur, so that when you have that fmal document, ready for adoption, you will
have that most recent updated information.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: So, Ron (Brand), then, in regards to an update, how often
you should do it, with your experience? Does this basically depend upon how much activity you
would have that would justify an update of the maps? Is there a certain timeline that you look at?
RON BRAND well, the State law, Section 272-A of Town Law is not very specific with a
period oftime for maintaining a plan. It -- as you say, that's because of the fact that the rate of
growth and development is going to fluctuate. They do recommend that you try to look at it in a
-- at least a five-year interval, so that every ten years when you have the U.S. Census information
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come out, you have the opportunity to have up-to-date information entered into your
Comprehensive Plan document.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Then you also mentioned this information would be on our
website. The -- who would be the keeper of that information? Would it be Chris Levey that
would update that information he was given through the Building Department?
RON BRAND: I believe that's correct. Is that right, Chris (Karelus)?
CHRIS KARELUS: Yes. Chris (Karelus) -- Chris (Karelus) would be managing the
digital format, and what we would try to do is keep running tabs as Councilwoman Ignatowski
said, m~'or changes as they come up to keep a running record so we can keep on pace, rather
than ei t years down the road find out we have a backlog of adds we have to make. We'll keep
track 0 the edits the best we can over time so when the eight-year period comes, we'll have a list
for the next amendments.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: What would be the checks and balances regarding the
information that has changed and the maps to make sure that those are accurate? Are there a
number -- do you have a number of people involved, three people, two people? I guess more
hands in the cookie jar concerns me, but at the same time, too ...
RON BRAND: One of the hands in the cookie jar I failed to mention is the Planning
Board, and the Planning Board did receive a copy of these draft maps. They did spend quite a bit
of time looking through them, and my understanding is -- and Chairman of the Planning Board is
here tonight, JIm Martin, that they're very pleased with the product they have seen. So they will
be looking at keeping that document current as they go through their exercises.
It only makes sense if they have a major project occur in the Town, that it gets incorporated
into your Comprehensive Plan as soon as possible rather than later.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: In looking at it, because the Board was given a copy as
well for our review, because the Board is the only one that can change the zomng for property,
with the experience that we have, looking at the Comprehensive Plan, in looking at the one plan
that has proposed roads, major and minor, near the airport, with -. and I think a certain project
was dictating the relocation of the roads. With that project not going forward, do we see this as
something that we need to have on the map? And then also, it would just -- you know, the
concerns from residents may see that and wonder why that is proposed, or what have you. When
I say the one major change was the straightening of 252 to run parallel with the railroad tracks.
RON BRAND: That has been replaced with the work done on the Ballantyne bridge.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: So there is an updated one.
RON BRAND: That is the kind of exercise that you will be going through as part of your
Comprehensive Plan update, to change all of those maps that have that information on there.
Right now, that is what was part of your original Comprehensive Plan, so it is shown there.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Okay. Thank you, Ron (Brand).
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: Ron (Brand), ifI may say these maps are far
superior to what we had before. I was very pleased with the quality of the maps.
RON BRAND: Thank you very much.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: So my next comment is not to imply that we should
be reproducing these maps annually. I think the five-year cycle makes sense, in terms of
updating the Master Plan, but I do think in an earlier conversation around updating the zoning
map, that we indicated that annually we would have a conversation about what zoning changes
had occurred to the official map and the -- in Mr. Brongo's office. And I'm now wondering the
same time frame that we have that conversation when Mr. Brongo reviews the zoning changes
that he has got, if whoever is keeping the aggregated information around the Master Plan maps,
whether it is Building Department or Mr. Brongo, if we couldn't have that just reviewed with us,
as well, so we know what has occurred over the prior year.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: IfI could just comment on that briefly, part of the RFP put
together for this upcoming Comprehensive Plan update was to come up with some mechamsm to
annually review the Comprehensive Plan, take a section of it and review it on an annual basis.
So it was the intention of the next step getting into the next phase or the update of our
Comprehensive Plan that we look at that and that this could very well be a part of that annual
review of how we look at sections of the Comprehensive Plan.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: That sounds really good, because the concept of
updating the maps every five years is fine, but having a conversation yearly about what has
changed, even if you bulletize it and itemize it as a memory-jogger year in and year out so you're
not trying to do something after the fact every three or four years.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: I believe the discussion involved around trying to tie the
discussion of the maps with our Organizational Meeting so we would have that documentation, if
I recall, us discussing it. But if I can make a comment about the maps. I just want to thank Ron
(Brand), you, yourself and everyone involved in this process for staying with it and being -- for
being so thorough. It took longer than we all anticipated, but the results are very, very good and
it's very well done, so thank you.
RON BRAND: I would like to give a special thanks to Kathy Reed, because I think she
could have been a neurosurgeon. She went through these with a very fme sharp instrument and
caught a lot of things that Chris (Karelus) and I learned a lot from, so I compliment her for her
longevity in knowing the community as well as she does.
With that, I'm Just saying that the public hearing tonight is to hear comments about the
maps, to point out to the Counsel that there is a resolution before you tonight for a second public
hearing which we are required to have when we amend a Comprehensive Plan.
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That is tentatively being set for July 9th, if! recall correctly. I have worked with Counsel,
Mr. Stowe; and I believe we'll be prepared based on the input we receive tonight to document
any changes that may be necessary. I will sit down and let the public speak.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Thank you. I appreciate that.
RICHARD STOWE: I just feel compelled to underscore two points. The first is, that the
Local Law that we're having the public hearing on this evening is to consider adopting these
maps that we have been waiting for, and is part of a formal Comprehensive Plan amendment
process. Heard a lot of discussion about keeping a log of the changes as they are occurring so
that we know what upcoming map amendments may be required to the Comprehensive Plan as
we go. And maybe the answer is in your Comprehensive Plan annual review and update, if that
is what our RFP does, but part of -- part of what we're trying to fix is ambiguity associated with
Comprehensive Plan maps as they change with modifications to infrastructure, roads, zoning,
et cetera, as we go along.
I can't emphasize enough the change in the maps is changing the plan. Changing the plan
is what we're doing in this two public hearing format every time we change it. So to keep a log
of what might change in the future is okay, but to disperse the maps and make them appear to be
amendments to the Comprehensive Plan map when, ill fact, they're not, only gets us where we
were trying not to be. Right?
So -- I'm not saying that to be critical. I'm trying to make sure what we're doing is
constructive and understood, and when we talk about a plan to manage the changes going
forward, um, Ron (Brand) mentioned a two-year window to capture any changes and you're
going to be updating your plan anyhow. Makes a lot of sense. If we ~o to an RFP that talks
about the comprehensive map and plan amendments every year, then It's very easy if we are
going through that format anyhow to do the two public hearings and amend the plan and amend
the maps that go with it and capture everything that happened in that year. We're accomplishing
what we wanted to accomplish and it took us a good long time to do it.
As we go forward, I can't let you lose sight of the fact that we have to amend the plan every
time you amend the map. And having the data is -- that we know has changed is different from
disseminating the data and having the people under the allusion that that change is incorporated
in the plan, because it isn't until you amend it.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: I think my suggestion, what I was thinking when I
said what I said was we, in an organized way, keep track of what we think the changes are, in an
organized way rather than every five years talk about it, talk about it every year.
RICHARD STOWE: I couldn't agree more.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: I wouldn't say we change the maps yearly. I just see
that as a disaster plan based on how long it takes.
RICHARD STOWE: The in between is what concerns me. It is easy to have the data and
then share the data when it isn't really formal data. You need to be sensitive to that.
That's all. I'm done.

PUBLIC HEARING
A Public Hearing was held by the Chili Town Board on June 4, 2008 at the Chili Town Hall,
3333 Chili Avenue, Rochester, New York 14624 at 7:15 p.m. to discuss the Comprehensive Plan
2010 GIS Maps.
Attendance as previously noted in the 6/4/08 Chili Town Board meeting minutes.
COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE:
DOROTHY BORGUS, 31 Stuart Road
MS. BORGUS: When this -- when this has -- Comprehensive Master Plan was adopted in
2002, I think everybody was under the impression, I know they were, that the maps and the text
agreed, and it was only after a proposed development was brought up and a great many
townspeople got involved in looking, really looking at this Comprehensive Master Plan, that the
text and the maps did not agree. Now that we have fixed these maps, is the text and the maps-are they in agreement?
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Yes.
MS. BORGUS: Yes.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Yes.
MS. BORGUS: Even with the changes that the maps show?
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: There are no real changes in these maps. Ron (Brand), could
you help clarify some of that for me, please?
RON BRAND: Yes. The maps that you have now reflect for the most part updates to the
boundaries of agricultural districts, the changes in the flood plains, the -- the installation of
infrastructure for sewer and water, things of that nature.
The Comprehensive Plan and future land use plan is a clarification ofthe plan because we
have identified a PNOD, a Planned Neighborhood Overlay District which was discussed in the
written text in 2003, but shown on the future land use map as a General Business category. That
was because there hadn't been any formal application for the Town Board to amend the zoning.
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Now that that has occurred, the Comprehensive Plan map has been adjusted, and that's
identified in the environmental record of what that effect is. So we are in total compliance and
agreement with what the written text is saying, with what the maps are now saying.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Thank you.
MS. BORGUS: Thank you.
I was just concerned that we spent so much money, and I believe close to or maybe a little
more than four years on that last Comprehensive Master Plan, and evidently didn't do a very good
job of it, because not only was it wrong, but nobody even knew it for years afterwards. So I
think we're going to fix this. I just want to be very, very sure that we are in sync now.
Thank you.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Actually, ifl can go back to Ron (Brand) for a minute.
Ron (Brand), we just heard a comment that it was -- there were items that were wrong.
Can you speak to that?
RON BRAND: Well, I think if you go back and look at the record in 2003, you will find
that there was a recommendation for Planned Neighborhood Overlay Districts being incorporated
into the desired design for the Chili Center area. The area over here by Chili Ave. and Paul Road
and that area.
That recommendation was a recommendation that had not been acted upon by the previous
administration. They hadn't rezoned any site, because they had not had at that time a site plan to
look at for PNOD, which was a -- at the time, a recent amendment to the zoning code. What you
had was a confusion, and I sent a letter to the Town clarifying the concern of why that confusion
existed. When was it? About a year and a half ago now, setting forth the reasons for that
confusion, and I hope that that helped to straighten out the issue at the time.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: So in regards to Dorothy (Borgus), your comment,
something being wrong when that work was done, just hearing Ron (Brand)'s clarification, I
don't think that IS an accurate statement. Maybe if you want to help clarify so we understand
what you're -MS. BORGUS: What I am trying to get across is that when people began to look at this,
really scrutinize this, the public, it came to light that what was described in the text, the plan, the
Master Plan, the Comprehensive Master Plan, did not agree with the maps that were in the
Comprehensive Master Plan. They were two different versions of the same facts. I call that
wrong. I'm not saying that the text was wrong.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Actually, wasn't it the coloration that was the question,
because those maps had been physically colored over with either a colored pencil or a crayon or a
pen or some other instrument that wasn't consistent, and it's not that -- it's my understanding that
it wasn't something wrong, but the interpretation of a spot based on the color that it was.
COUNCILWOMAN IGNATOWSKI: And -- that and the fact that the maps were not
updated with that last update. The text was, but no one was ever hired to produce the maps. That
was the problem.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: I will take a minority opinion here. I agree with
Dorothy (Borgus). They were wrong. What was in the words and what appeared in the maps did
not agree. For whatever reason, whether it was coloration or shading or it was black and white
versus color -- I'm not done, hang on -- they were not correct.
Now, how it came to be that they were not correct is not obvious to me nor anyone I ever
talked to.
To say they're wrong doesn't mean anybody failed. Just over a period of time, interactions,
something occurred with the word set and how the map looked, and we all know we sat here for I
don't know how many meetings trying to figure out what they looked like, and I was very
confused myself. I looked at the maps one way and somebody else looked at it and we talked and
said, "What zoning do you think that is?" And we didn't agree.
So maybe "wrong" isn't exactly the right word, but "not correct" is okay.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Not accurate, not up-to-date.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: Something like that. I mean, it needed to be fixed,
needs to be fixed.
MS. BORGUS: It's down to wording, but I guess the part that bothered me the most, and I
don't mean to rehash the past, because it's done, but the part that bothered me after the 4 1/2 years
on the plan, and I don't care if you use the word "wrong," or words "not correct," it wasn't right,
and that is what I am getting at. I want to be sure what we're doing now is right, and I -- I don't
know if "right" is the right word, but -COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Is that glass half full or half empty?
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: Well, it's not wrong.
COUNCILWOMAN SPERR: I just want to remind everyone before Steve (Ginovsky)
gets up, when that Master Plan, Comprehensive Plan was voted in by the Town Board, the maps
were not with it. Those maps that created that problem were created on GIS based on an
interpretation of those colored maps and they were delivered more than a year or nearly a year
after that Comprehensive Plan text was voted on by us, so that is how some of that played out. I
don't know if it was wrong or not, but we fixed it today, I'm hoping.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Thank you, Dorothy (Borgus).
STEVE GINOVSKY, 19 Hubbard Drive
MR. GINOVSKY: First of all, it's about time, four years for maps.
Second, it's come to my attention on April 15th of '08, there was an Assembly bill passed,
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and I don't have a full content of what is written in it, but it seems awful interesting. The bill was
A-7133. It's -- it says on here, it -- it provides the Department of Environmental Conservation,
the DEC, with regulatory authority over fresh water wetlands, which is part of the maps that we
were talking about here, of one acre or more in size and other wetlands of significant local
importance.
Now, with that being said, with the maps, with Roger (sic), and with our Building
Department speaking upon wetlands, insurance, the whole nine yards, with this bill that is out
there that was passed, I think we need to look a little bit deeper.
I will repeat it again. It's A-7133. This was passed April 15th of'08. And that happened
to be on Earth Day. I think it would be in the Town's best interest to have the DEC at least speak
with them, or work together with them since this is the agency that is goin~ to be doing the
regulatory on it, I would say. I do not have the full content of the whole bill in front of me, but I
think it would be worthwhile and not to get ourselves into a legal bad position, and with the other
property that was made mention by Counsel, Dorothy (Borgus) and the Supervisor, urn, I would
not say it is -- was wrong. I would say it was kind of a gray area that was -- did not come to the
surface. There is a lot of discussion on it. With correction and such.
So with everything being put together, I think we need to look a little bit deeper before we
pass anything as a Local Law or whatever term you want to call it. Because this has come up. It
was just brought to my attention.
Thank you very much.
COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Actually, Mr. Ginovsky, if! could, please, did that pass the
Senate, Assembly and signed by the Governor?
MR. GINOVSKY: That I have -- I do not have the information from the Senate or the
Governor. I have it in an Assembly bill. At least you may want to look into it. It may have been
passed by both. I can't say yeah or no. I don't have the full content of what -COUNCILMAN SLATTERY: Because there is a lot of bills passed by one house and not
the other and they never come through. So that is why it is important to know if all three signed
off on it.
MR. GINOVSKY: I think it would be in the best interest of the Town to be ahead ofthe
game. Period.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: And I would like to make it clear this is not a Local Law that
we're passing at this point in time. This is an amendment to our Comprehensive Plan. We are
making no changes to these maps. So any laws or legislation that were passed by even -- all of
the way up to the Governor's office would have no bearing on these particular maps at this time,
because these maps are to replicate that which was done in the original Comprehensive Plan.
We're not updating these maps.
IRENE BRIXNER, 14 Hartom Road
MS. BRIXNER: Mr. Brand, I wish you would explain to us again what you meant when
you said there was confusion about that PNOD.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Mrs. Brixner, could you please identify for the -MS. BRIXNER: Irene Brixner, 14 Hartom Road.
I -- I wonder -SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Comments should be directed to the -MS. BRIXNER: I understand that, but Mr. Brand was doing the talking, and I thought it -thought it would be all right to look at him.
I don't understand what you meant by confusion, that, urn, you said that the -- the Board did
not act on the PNOD. They did not do a site plan or something. Does that make that change to
General Business or something? Could that be changed?
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Mr. -- go ahead. Ron (Brand), you can answer that if you
would like.
RON BRAND: I will try to speak from here. I hope everybody can hear me. At the time
the Comprehensive Plan was prepared, presented, public hearings held on it and adopted, the
Comprehensive Plan had had a category identified as General Business. That General Business
existed in a lot of different areas of the community, along Chili Avenue, North Chili, over around
Chili Center.
The plan narrative talked about the importance of creating a Community Center here in
Chili, a Community Center that would build upon the existing General Business categories that
existed and build upon the techniques that are available through the PlannedNeighborhood
Overlay District approach, the PNOD.
In order for a site to develop under the PNOD regulations, there had to be an application
and a specific site plan presented for review. That has happened since the plan was adopted in
2003. I believe it was in 2005 when that rezoning occurred over there, and that is where the
confusion existed, was between what was in the plan, a generic map showing General Business
classification and language which called for and recommended the creation of Planned
Neighborhood Overlay Districts in that General Business area.
This set of maps which we now have clearly distinguishes the rezoning that has occurred
and has cut back on the General Business category that was originally shown on those maps back
in 2003 -- 2002, excuse me.
MS. BRIXNER: Okay. I -- I understand now.
Thank you very much.
RON BRAND: You're welcome. Good to see you again. And good to see you, Jerry
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(Brixner).
WILLIAM RATE, 119 Stover Road
MR. RATE: Bill Rate. My name is William Rate. I live at 119 Stover Road. At the last
meeting we had here, I requested that Dorothy Borgus hire up an appraiser and you were going to
look it into -SUPERVISOR DUNNING: This is a public hearing for the 2010 Comprehensive Plan
maps. Do you have something you would like to share about the 2010 comprehensive maps?
MR. RATE: No. I -- I apologize.
SUPERVISOR DUNNING: Not a problem. Thank you.
The Public Hearing closed at 7:48 p.m.
The next meeting ofthe Chili Town Board is scheduled for Wednesday, July 9, 2008 at 7:00 p.m.
at the Chili Town Hall meeting room.
The meeting ended at 9:00 p.m.

